

Re: Pensions

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Fong, Pauline (TBS)" <pauline.fong@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Sep 2016 09:40:06 -0400

OK. I'm going to send a reminder to Bill Pelow re what he was going to send me as that may be a starting point.

Did you send a message to Bill re the difference in guidance between IFRS and PSAB on discount rates?

Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2016 09:35
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Patel, Bharat (TBS)
Subject: RE: Pensions

Hi Cindy,

We do not have this analysis at hand. I will touch base with MOF Pension Policy but I'm guess they will not have this on hand as well. I will have to go through the board websites to accumulate the data as I did for OTTP yesterday.

Pauline

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: September-07-16 9:08 PM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Fong, Pauline (TBS)
Subject: Pensions

Pauline. Greg asked today about whether there are situations other than OTTP and HOOPP where the economic assumptions and discount rate in the province's statements are different from those used in the stand alone plans. Do we have such an analysis?

Thanks.

Cindy

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.